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Correspondent: HIS EXCELLENCY HU JINATO

Subject/Description: 1 WOULD LIKE TO EXTEND MY DEEPEST THANKS FOR

THE KIND GIFT YOU GAVE ME DURING OUR FIRST
MEETING AT THE G20 SUMMIT IN LONDON.
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July 9, 2009

His Excellency Hu Jintao

President of the People’s
Republic of China

Beijing

CHINA

Dear Mr. President:

I would like to extend my deepest thanks for the kind gift you
gave me during our first meeting at the G20 Summit in London.
Your thoughtfulness and generosity are very much appreciated.

[ have greatly enjoyed our conversations and look forward to
continuing our work together. Please accept my best wishes for your

good health and happiness, and for the prosperity of your people. M

Sincerely,
POTUS AUTOPEN

Once AP’d, letter can be sent directly from ORM to State for
dispatch.

BO/MK/CH/ej

BARACK OBAMA (A)

NO INC REC'D IN ORM

Dispathne) Viow Sl #1304



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 13, 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR: STATE SECRETARIAT
DEPARTMENT OF STATE

FROM: PHILIP DROEGE
OFFICE OF RECORDS MANAGEMENT
FOR THE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: ACTION REQUESTED ON WHITE HOUSE
CORRESPONDENCE

PLEASE TRANSMIT THE ATTACHED LETTER(S)

FROM: THE PRESIDENT

TO: HIS EXCELLENCY HU JINTAO
PRESIDENT OF THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
BEIJING
CHINA
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